Jody David

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good Afternoon.

Jones, Rep. Sam (District Office) <joness@legis.la.gov>

Friday, September 22, 2017 12:15 PM

leprealtor@cox.net; craig@pedicaredela.org; GRANTSBYMATHEWS@aol.com; David
Lapeyrouse (jdl@lapeyrouse.com); Guy Comier (gcormier@stmartinparish.net); Hugh
Michael McGowen (hmmcGowen@bellsouth.net); Jody David; Kimberly S. Walden
(kswalden@chitimacha.gov); Lucien Cultrera (Lu.Cutera@tbsmith.com); Roger Stouff
(webmaster@banner-tribune.com); Jones, Rep. Sam (Chamber Laptop);
dhanagriff@stmaryparish.la.gov; Thomas Harris; Lucien Cutrera (ljcplanner@gmail.com);
(plasty@cox.net); David Lapeyrouse (jdI@lapeyrouse.com); David LeBourgeois
(davidleb@cox.net); b.napier@yahoo.com; Miguez, Rep. (Chamber Laptop); Mills, Sen.
(Chamber Laptop); Mills, Sen. (District Office); Huval, Rep. (District Office); Huval, Rep.
(Chamber Laptop); chairmaninfo@chitimacha.gov; Byron Fuselier
(bfuselier@stmartinparish.net); Thomas Harris; 'mlarryrichard@iberiagov.net’; Romo
Romero (eromero@iberiagov.net)

RE: Lake Fausse Advisory Board Meeting

RE: Lake Fausse Point & Grand Cove Advisory Board Meeting:

Monday October 2, 2017 at 6:00 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN: The Lake Fausse Advisory Board will meet on Monday October 2,

2017 @ 6:00 P.M.

The location will be the Chitimacha Community Center (Old Chitimacha Trading Post -

convenience store)
at 116 Chitimacha Loop Road.

Your attendance is appreciated.
Thank you,

Shelia Jones

Legislative Assistant
Sam Jones

State Representative / 50
733 Main Street

Franklin, La 70538

Office 337-828-7778

Fax 337-828-4511



